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BUCKERELL, in the hundred of Hemiock and deanery of Plymtree, lies about three miles from 
Honiton. 

The manor belonged, at and early period, to the Pomeroys, afterwards to the Beauchamps of 
Rime, whose heiress brought it to Bonville, and the co-heiresses of Bonville to Fulford and Gwynn.   It 
was held by these families in moieties.   Fulford s moiety was sold to Richard Cross, Esq.;  but both of 
them have long ago divided into parcels. 

Warrinston or Werringston was, in the reign of Edward I., the seat of Sir Robert Toliro.   This 
manor belonged afterwards to the abbey of Dunkeswell:  after the dissolution it was granted, in 1544, to 
the Drakes;  and was afterwards successively in the families of Raymond, May, and Henley.   Henry 
Henley, Esq., the descendant of the latter, dismembered the manor, and conveyed the royalty to Thomas 
Courtenay, Gent., from whom it passed to Robert Gidley, Gent., grandfather of Courtenay Gidley, Esq., 
now of Honiton. 

Cockenhayes belonged to the Prodhams, from whom it passed, by successive female heirs, to 
Whiting and Ashford.   This estate was purchased by the late Admiral Graves, who resided at a mansion 
called, from its having been built near the site of and ancient fortress, Hembury Fort.   It is now the 
property of Rear-Admiral Richard Graves:  the house is at present occupied only by a servant. 

Deer Park, in this parish, was the seat of a branch of the ancient family of Fry.   After the death of 
the widow of Henry Fry, Esq. the last heir male, (which Henry died in 1772,) it was purchased by Mr. 
Hunt, who built the present house.   It is now the seat of A. L. Shuldham, Esq. who bought the estate of 
Mr. Hunt. 

In the parish church are the monuments of Samuel Graves, Esq. Admiral of the white, who died in 
1787, and that of Elizabeth his wife, daughter of John Sedgwick, Esq. of Staindrop in the county of 
Durham, 1767. 

The dean and chapter of Exeter have the great tithes of this parish, and are patrons of the vicarage.  


